

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

S.78-3

To Mr. Harry Evans, Secretary

From Jack Blaney, Dean

Senate

Continuing Studies

Subject For Information

Date December 16, 1977

The attached memorandum from Dr. Foth was prepared in response to a question raised in Senate by Senator Rieckoff.

JB/cp
Attach.


Jack Blaney

c.c. Dr. K. Rieckoff

RECEIVED

DEC 19 1977

SECRETARY'S OFFICE
MAIL DESK

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To J. Blaney, Dean
Continuing Studies

From D. Foth, Director
Extension Credit Programs

Subject Date December 15, 1977

Professor K. Rieckoff asked, at a recent meeting of Senate, whether the growth in the number of on-campus Evening/Summer courses offered during 1976-77 relative to 1975-76 was due to a decrease in the number of regular semester day courses offered during the same time period. The following data indicates this was not the case. Additionally, the increase in the total number of course enrollees in the Evening/Summer courses appears not to have occurred at the expense of the number of course enrollees in the regular semester day courses.

Year	<u>Number of Courses Offered</u>		<u>Number of Course Enrollees</u>	
	Evening/Summer	Regular Semester	Evening/Summer	Regular Semester
1975-76	340	1360	11229	52176
1976-77	364	1418	12823	56441
Percentage change	+7.1%	+4.3%	+14.2%	+8.2%



Dennis Foth

DF/bh